May 10, 2021

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Policy Certification and Disclosure Letter

This letter serves to certify the conflict-of-interest policy and disclose any potential
conflicts of interest.

Certification

The Supervisor of Tuscarora Township, Michigan, certifies that we have a draft Conflict
of Interest Policy that includes the following:

1. A requirement for those with a conflict or potential conflict to disclose the
conflict/potential conflict,

2. A prohibition of interested members of the applicant’s governing bady from voting
on any matter in which there is a conflict, and

3. The specific process defining how the governing body will manage identified or
potential conflicts.

Disclosure
There are no planned or potential transactions related to the use of Federal funds that
may constitute or present the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of
interest.

Sincerely

(Wawez(énwaa

Michael E. Ridley

Township Supervisor

3546 S. Straits Highway, Indian River, Michigan 49749, Tel. (231) 238-0970




